
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:17 PM
To: 'Dupnack, Jessica'
Subject: RE: Flint Water Class Action

Of course -- though heads up that's probably not going to change much, given what would be pending litigation.

From: Dupnack, Jessica [<mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water Class Action

Thank you! I may ask for comment tomorrow. Once you've (the office) officially been served.

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:15 PM
To: Dupnack, Jessica
Subject: RE: Flint Water Class Action

Greetings, Jessica --

Happy to share comment from our end, which is ...

You are correct - we haven't been served yet so can't comment on specific details. What would say is that we're focused on moving forward and ensuring public health and clean, safe drinking water. The governor has outlined a detailed multiple step action plan for both immediate, mid and long term. He has also appointed a task force doing a very important job of reviewing all past actions. They are a bipartisan group of people of the highest integrity, experts in their fields and widely respected who are going to do a very thorough, objective review.

Just let me know if anything more needed at all.

Thanks and best,
SW

From: Dupnack, Jessica [<mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Class Action

Hello Sara. Jessica here with ABC 12 News.

Working on a story today about a class action suit filed against Gov. Snyder and 13 other officials.

I was wondering if there would be any comment from your end? I understand that the defendants have not been served.

Thanks for your help.